ITEM #30
BOMA 01/12/10

HISTORIC
FRANKLIN

December 11, 2009

TO: Board of Mayor and Aldermen
FROM: Eric Stuckey, City Administrator 69%
Fred Banner, MIT Director
SUBJECT: Microsoft Enterprise Application Agreement
Purpose

The purpose of this memorandum is to present information to the Board of Mayor and Aldermen
(BOMA) to consider a fixed price three-year renewal agreement with Dell for the City’s annual software
support of Microsoft products.

Background
Three years ago we signed an enterprise application agreement with Dell/ASAP for the right to add

Microsoft products and receive upgrades to our existing software during the year without having to pay
as we go. Dell/ASAP has the state contract (3006#4032142). This agreement covers our Windows
operating systems, MS Office products, our server software, online MS education and thirty days of
classroom training. By signing this agreement we received a guaranteed price for three years with an
option to get discounted pricing for the next three years.

Financial Impact

The annual cost of this agreement is $72,148.89. Each November we do an audit with Microsoft to
account for any additional software that we may have acquired during the year or any that we no longer
use that was under this agreement. An adjustment to the cost may occur in the ensuing years. For the
past three years our cost was $122,059.11 annually. This item is included in the MIT budget for the
current year.

Recommendation
The approval of the proposed agreement is recommended.
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